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DATE: January 18, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk @&;/

FROM: Shannon J. Hudsons Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation
Anna R. Williams, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 080668 - Fairmount Utilities, the 2nd Inc. - Application for staff-
assisted rate case in Highlands County

By Order No. PSC-09-0628-PAA-SU, issued September 17, 2009, it was ordered that this
docket could be closed administratively once the Utility has completed all pro forma additions,
provided proof Commission ordered adjustments have been made, and the tariff and notice
actions are complete.

With the exception of one item, the Utility has provided sufficient verification that the
pro forma additions including the software are complete. The Utility did not complete the
repairs in the road because Highlands County is repairing the roads. However, the Utility has
spent more money for renovating, repairing and upgrading its lift station than was initially
expected.

Based on the above, th ity vided proof that the Commission ordered
adjustments have been mage. The tariff sheets amd, customer notice have been filed and
approved by staff. Therefo
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